Public Document Pack [ &&3OXFORDSHIRE
WY COUNTY COUNCIL

www.oxfordshire.gov.uk

Working for you

Delegated Decisions by Cabinet Member for Children,
Young People & Families

Tuesday, 7 December 2010 at 12.00 pm
County Hall

Items for Decision

The items for decision under individual Cabinet Members’ delegated powers are listed
overleaf, with indicative timings, and the related reports are attached. Decisions taken
will become effective at the end of the working day on Wednesday 15 December
2010 unless called in by that date for review by the appropriate Scrutiny Committee.

Copies of the reports are circulated (by e-mail) to all members of the County Council.

These proceedings are open to the public

Qrer S C el -

Peter G. Clark

County Solicitor November 2010
Contact Officer: Julie Dean

Tel: (01865) 815322; E-Mail: julie.dean@oxfordshire.gov.uk

Note: Date of next meeting: 4 January 2011

If you have any special requirements (such as a large print version of
these papers or special access facilities) please contact the officer
named on the front page, but please give as much notice as possible
before the meeting.




2.

3.
4,

Page 2

Items for Decision

Declarations of Interest
Questions from County Councillors

Any county councillor may, by giving notice to the Proper Officer by 9 am on
the working day before the meeting, ask a question on any matter in respect of
the Cabinet Member’s delegated powers.

The number of questions which may be asked by any councillor at any one
meeting is limited to two (or one question with notice and a supplementary
question at the meeting) and the time for questions will be limited to 30 minutes
in total. As with questions at Council, any questions which remain unanswered
at the end of this item will receive a written response.

Questions submitted prior to the agenda being despatched are shown below
and will be the subject of a response from the appropriate Cabinet Member or
such other councillor or officer as is determined by the Cabinet Member, and
shall not be the subject of further debate at this meeting. Questions received
after the despatch of the agenda, but before the deadline, will be shown on the
Schedule of Addenda circulated at the meeting, together with any written
response which is available at that time.

Petitions and Public Address

Chill Out Fund 2010/11 - December 2010 (Pages 1 - 42)

Forward Plan Ref: 2010/182
Contact: Ruth Ashwell, Area Service Manager — Youth (Central) Tel: (01865)
810649

Report by Area Service Manager — Youth (Central) (CMDCY4).

The Cabinet Member for Children, Young People & Families is
RECOMMENDED to consider the applications (listed in paragraph 6 of this
report) for grant support in the light of the officer recommendation as set out
in the applications annexed to this report.




Agenda ltem 4

Division(s): N/A

CABINET MEMBER FOR CHILDREN, YOUNG PEOPLE & FAMILIES
7 DECEMBER 2010

IMPROVING AND EXTENDING PROVISION FOR CHILDREN AND
YOUNG PEOPLE IN OXFORDSHIRE
CHILL OUT BIDS FOR 2010

Report by the Director for Children, Young People & Families

Introduction

1. Oxfordshire County Council believes that YOUTH MATTERS and has set up
a fund of £100,000 capital to support work with children and young people
across the county. The fund supports the aspirations of those working with
children and young people in Oxfordshire to ensure all children and young
people can access positive activities in their leisure-time by 2020.

2. How children and young people spend their leisure time has an important
influence and impact on their resilience and quality of life. Engaging in
constructive activities can increase their positive attitudes, improve motivation,
increase aspirations, develop social and life skills, enhance interpersonal
skills and help build social capital. Participation in positive activities can also
help increase resilience of vulnerable children and young people who are
trying to rebuild their lives. For children and young people with physical or
learning disabilities it can be a lifeline and reduce social isolation. For groups
such as young carers, positive activities provide respite and can improve their
outlook and quality of life.

3. Projects must meet the broad aspirations above and be targeted at children
and young people 8 — 19 years (extended to 24 years for young people with
learning disabilities).

4, The Chill Out Fund will consider a wide range of bids supporting children and
young people’s access to positive activity. Applications for funding are invited
that comply with the following criteria:

e Capital funding

e Aimed at children and young people 8 — 19 (up to 24 for those with
learning disabilities).

Show evidence of the involvement of young people in the application.
Demonstrate increased access to positive leisure-time activity.

Show matched funding from a source external to the county council.
Demonstrate the ability to account for funding.

5. Applications will be considered on a monthly basis.

Capital bids for December 2010

6. 3 applications have been received

Page 1



CMDCY4

Applicant organisation Capital Amount
recommended

Dovecote Voluntary Parent 5000 5000

Committee

Ark T 4988 4988

Oxford Cricket Club 5000 5000

TOTAL 14988 14988

5 applications deferred from November

Applicant organisation Capital Amount
recommended
Launton Playing Field Association 5000 5000
Guinness Care & Support 5000 5000
Pixel Nation Trust 4950 4950
BLoxham Youth Club 590 590
Abingdon & Witney College 596.50 596.50
TOTAL 16136.5 | 16136.5
Awarded to date
Capital £24250 plus £16136.50 from November meeting (deferred)
Applications to December meeting
Capital £14988
Amount recommended for December
Capital £14988
RECOMMENDATION

7. The Cabinet Member for Children, Young People & Families is
RECOMMENDED to consider the applications (listed in paragraph 6 of
this report) for grant support in the light of the officer recommendation
as set out in the applications annexed to this report.

MEERA SPILLETT
Director for Children, Young People & Families

Background Papers: Application

Contact Officer: Ruth Ashwell, Area Service Manager — Youth (Central)
Tel: (01865 810649)

November 2010

Page 2



CMDCY4

Reference #: COF Meeting date: December
Name of Organisation Name of Project

Davecote Voluntary Parent Committee Dovecote Afloat
Revenue: £ Capital: £5000

Capital

Total Cost of the Project (include funding already in 55000

place)

Breakdown of Used Narrow boat 50,000

costs

Installation of pump out toitet and 2300.00

tank

Installation of benches, tables, for 1600.00
activities.Doubling up as beds for

weekend outings

Kitchen refurb making safe, sturdy, 800.00

Safe and more practical flooring 300.00

Salaries

Core running costs, e.g. mooring
insurance, licences, etc

Training

Identify amount | Aiming High Capital Grant 50,000

and source of e i Roind Table
matched

funding in place | Blackbird Leys Parish Council

Oxford City Council & Oxford Citzens

Northern Southern

Page 3



CMDCY4

Brief description of project

Dovecote Afloat: Extend Dovecote from a fixed based activity centre to one which can
offer mobile valuable innovative experiences, opportunities, chalienges and much more
Puschase a used 60 foot canal boat. The boat will have reom to do on board activities as
well as children and young pecple have the opportunity to enjoy a variety of activities and
opportunities off the boat along the Oxford canal and or the Thames tow paths.

There is no belter way to explore Oxfordshire's countryside and wildlife than taking to the
water in a narrow boat. We feel this is a more exciting, fun and challenging way of
introducing, teaching and raising awareness and appreciation of the environment and
wildlife to children and young people living in an urban nationally recognised area of
deprivation. It will also provide young people with an opportunity to get out and about

more and escape the daily challenges faced by young people living in one of Europe’s
largest housing estates. Recent research identifies links between good physical health
and understanding how to experience the natural environment.

# young people benefiting Age range:
100+ 8-14

Have they applied before  Yes - ~ No

If yes, when, how much and have they completed

evaluation form Yes

Comments:

This sounds a really exciting bit with substantial funding from a range of
other sources. | would support funding

Suggested amount
to award

£5,000
Completed by: Ruth Ashweli

Page 4



CMDCY4

Chill OQut Fund Application Form

1. Name of Organisation Name of Project

Dovecote Voluntary Parent Committee Dovecote Afloat

2. Children and young people
Specify the age range of the children/young people that will be supported

Sto 4+

Number of children/young people will benefit

100+

Describe how children/young people have been involved in this application (please attach any
supporting documentation to demonstrate their involvement)

For many years we have planned activities and opportunities that are fun to encourage and
engage young people to better respect and understand their community and environment. Idea
for this project was identified by children and young people. It first came about in the summer of
2009 when a young girt attending our playscheme during information sharing time said she had
spent the weekend on a barge with her grandparents, telling the children and young people all
about the wonderful things she had done and seen. Children and young people were intrigued,
with most if not all saying they would love to be able to go on a boat and visit different places.
To be able to play outdoors without having to worry about “druggie needles”, rubbish, and
without the fear of being run over.

A four week consultation process took place, both informal and formal with children and young
people attending the scheme. We asked what kind of things they could do along the canal. The
interest and enthusiasm of the young people was inspiring and set the wheels in motion, whilst
trying not to raise expectations too high. Staff was motivated to research how the community
could access a broader range of natural environments through a new innovative project.
Consultation also took place in our play facilities throughout the year. Children and young
people identified the following barriers to accessing local natural environments; lack of interest,
transport problems by parents, knowledge and fearful of the local nature park associated with
two deaths, dens used by drug users, homeless people, environment not very nice, stolen bikes
and high levels of crime. Please see attached copies of completed consultation forms, (will be
posted).

Young people and local residents have had input and been involved in the design of the narrow
boat, i.e. number of sleeping quarters, size of activity area and general layout needs as well as
identifying locations for events, activities, &tc.

Formal and informal consultation have taken place with various groups and organisations
working with children and young people and whom could potentially benefit e.g. Thomley
Activity Centre, Afterschool & Saturday club, Youth, Children Centre, Aiming High for Disabled
Children and Young People and residents accessing the centre on a daily basis. Those involved
in the consuitation were given the opportunity to look at the projects outline plan, its aims and
objectives. Groups were invited in consultation with children and young people to put forward
ideas, suggestions, whilst encouraging and supporting their own involvement. All those
consulted were positive about the project, inspired and very keen to be involved.

Page 5



CMDCY4

3. Access to positive activity in children/young people’s leisure-time
Describe the project

Dovecote Afloat: Extend Dovecote from a fixed based activity centre to one which can offer
mobile valuable innovative experiences, opportunities, challenges and much more

Purchase a used 60 foot canal boat. The boat will have room to do on board activities as well as
children and young people have the opportunity to enjoy a variety of activities and opportunities
off the boat along the Oxford canal and or the Thames tow paths.

Benefits

There is no better way to explore Oxfordshire’s countryside and wildlife than taking to the water in
a narrow boat.

We feel this is a more exciting, fun and challenging way of introducing, teaching and raising
awareness and appreciation of the environment and wildlife to children and young people living in
an urban nationally recognised area of deprivation. It will also provide young people with an
opportunity to get out and about more and escape the daily challenges faced by young people
living in one of Europe’s largest housing estates. Recent research identifies links between good
physical health and understanding how to experience the natural environment..
http://www.peecworks.ore/PEEC/PEEC Research/spicio1ps-
0353C6BS8http://www.essex.ac.uk/ces/occasionalpapers/Nature%20Childhood%20and%20Health%20iCES
%200cc%20Paper%202009-2%20FINAL.pdf

Wildlife-rich natural landscapes are the best places to be physically active; children and young
people taking part in easily-accessible, healthy activities see this kind of learning, experience as a
pleasure not a chore. Almost the entire length of the canal between Banbury and
Kidlington/Oxford travels through peaceful open countryside along the Cherwell Valley. Engaging
in constructive activities can increase children and young people’s positive attitudes, improve
motivation, increase aspirations, develop social and life skills, enhance interpersonal skills and
help build social capital

Outcomes

Time spent in the natural world also promotes a positive outiook on life as well as enhances and
promotes young people’s understanding and ability to make positive changes to benefit the
environment and wildlife.

in making it 'fun’, not only will young people learn subconsciousiy, they willl also take more
educational information on board and will ask guestions as well as having fun at the same time. It
is hoped through early introduction to the world around them might instil a passion in young
people that lasts a lifetime. Building and strengthening community cohesion, young will draw on
their skills learned through accessing the project to promote environmental and wildlife activities
and opportunities, undertake and promote volunteering, partnership working, team work,
undertake training to develop/enhance skills community development and employability

Outings will have clearly defined objectives to ensure children and young people get the most out
of them. Cutcomes will be clear with evaluations carried out to monitor success after each oufing.

Example of activities, children and young people will have the opportunity io access;

Camp fire building and cooking

Survival skills to include bivvie making, recognising edible foliage

Water safety, code of conduct on the canal/river

Educational themes on history of canals/rivers and working barge

Nature's paint box, use natural pigments found in flowers, leaves an berries to create

colourful pictures.

» Solar energy experiments i.e. wood art, dry out wet cardboard, paper, melt holes
through ice cubes, etc.

Page 6




CMDCY4

Description of project continued

The list is endless of activities we can incorporate to help children and young people learn in an
informal fun way, better understand, appreciate, enjoy and value their environment and the wildlife
within it.

The project will develop as the children and young people’s knowledge, understanding and interests

develop, through building stronger working parinerships with a range of agencies to share resources,
experiences, etc i.e. Royal Geographical Society, (field work safety training, workshops & resources),

the OEAP, Environment Agency, R.S.P.B. Bbont (local bat conservation group), Wildlife Trust and
much more

Through having the opportunity to be on the canal children and young people will have the
opportunity to see abundant wildlife and birdlife as well as wildflowers and outstanding beautiful
countryside.

Describe why this project is important

Dovecote Afloat is a new, innovative, community led project that will be owned, run, developed
and managed by the people whose life it will enhance, to enrich and make lifelong changes.

A unique project, the only project of its kind in Oxfordshire

Provide a wide and diverse community with the highest population of children and young people
along with the highest percentage of BME groups in Oxfordshire with opportunities to
experience, explore, learn and embrace a wide range of natural environments rich in abundant
wildlife. :

Improved access and opportunities will also be available for children & young people with
multiple impairments to fully participate in the project.

Provide a vital resource for other groups supporting young people.

Enable young people experiencing social deprivation the opportunity to learn, be healthy
through activities, better understand, enjoy and value their environment.

Raise awareness of natural play opportunities to approx children and young people from diverse
backgrounds gaining new opportunities in accessing their environment.

improved opportunities for young people from one of Europe’s largest social housing estates to
widen their experiences whilst learning and embracing new environments.

Participants will become risk aware but not risk averse in managing their own safety throughout
the project.

Local residents, and young people will be employed, empowered, supported and given access
to training to enable them to take ownership of the project.

We will work with and encourage children and young people to be involved in the planning and
delivery of the project. This will be ongoing resulting in the young people {aking over ownership
and delivery of the project in the future.

The project will have a long term sustainability plan in place from the start, initial start up is
costly but long term running costs for the project will be greatly reduced making the project
highly likely to maintain long term sustainability

Going cutdoors benefits the mind improves physical health and well being.

The project is completely socially inclusive.

Project aims to build, enhance and develop, children and young people’s self-esteem, life skills
and employability in a community of low expectations and achievements.

Time spent in the natural world promotes a positive outlook on life as well as enhances and
promotes children’s and young people’s understanding and ability to make positive changes fo
benefit them, the environment and wildlife.

Page 7



CMDCY4

Describe the desired outcomes and impact for children/young people and local communities

Children and young people from The Leys* (Blackbird & Greater Leys) & local deprived
estates bordering the Canal & Thames, reporting an increase in awareness & enjoyment
of the local canal & river Thames environment.

Resource will enable wildlife-rich natural landscapes to be easy accessible to children
and young people.

Children and Young people undertaking meaningful exercise as a means of staying
healthy and learning more about themselves and their environment.

Project will promote a positive outlook on life; enhance a better understanding & young
people’s ability to make positive changes to benefit the wider community, wildlife &
environment.

Young people show significant gains in leadership skills, conflict resolution, team work,
partnership working.

Acceptance and hetter understanding of a diversity of opinions, a sense of ownership
and making a difference in their community.

Children and young people from the Leys and other local deprived estates who do not
normally participate in outdoor activities reporiing an increase in their knowledge,
understanding of their local environment and nature conservation.

Project will promote community cohesion; young people with support from the wider
community will be involved in facilitating the project to bring long term benefits to their
community.

Young people from the Leys who will develop the skills, knowledge and ability to help
organise or run environmental activities on the canal by the end of the project.

New volunteering, employment and ongoing training opportunities for young people.
Children, young people engaging and participating in positive healthy leisure activities,
events and opportunities

Broaden the children’s and young people's education and interests both directly and
indirectly, through the Dovecote building stronger working parinerships with other
agencies such as the Wildlife Trust, BBOWT (Berkshire, Buckinghamshire & Oxfordshire
Wildlife Trust}, OEAP (Outdoor Education Advisory Panel), R.S.P.B., Environment
Agency and The Royal Geographic Society (field work safety training, workshops &
resources).

Page 8



CMDCY4

4. How much will the project cost?
Please let us know what the project costs are, breakdown the costs for capital, identify how much and
from where matched funding has been achieved and enter the amount(s) applied for from the Chill
Out Fund. Please note that no further Revenue Funding is available.

Capital
Total Cost of the Project (include funding already in
place)
Breakdown of Used Narrow boat 50,000
costs

Installation of pump out toilet and 4 2300.00
tank

Installation of benches, tables, for
activities.Doubling up as beds for
weekend outings

Kitchen refurb making safe, sturdy,

1 1600.00

[ 800.00

Safe and more practical flooring =1300.00

Salaries

Core running casts, e.g. mooring
insurance, licences, etc

Training
55,000
identify amount | Aiming High Capital Grant 50,000
and source of 'G5 f6rq Round Table
matched

funding in place | Biackbird Leys Parish Council
Oxford City Council & Oxford Citzens

55,000

Total Grant Aid requested from the Chifl Out Fund

5. Timescale
What is the timescale for this project (these must be within the 2010/2011 financial year)

Start As soon as grant is awarded if Finish Feb 2011
successful. Boat has already been
purchased

Page 9



CMDCY4

Page 10



CMDCY4

CHILL OUT FUND

Reference #: COF Meeting date; | December
Name of Organisation Name of Project
Oxford Cricket Club NTP plus Net system
Revenue: £ Capital: £5000
Revenue | Capital

Total Cost of the Project (include funding already in 35211
place)

Breakdown of installation of total play system 34836
costs

Fenced site compound 375

Identify amount | England and Wales Cricket Board 17500
and source of

matched

funding in place

5060

Total Grant Aid requested from the Chiil Out Fund

Area: Central Northern Southern

Brief description of project

of 2011

The project is to build a non-turf practice cricket net facility. Currently Oxford CC do
not have a permanent outdoor net facility at their home ground, Raver Sports and

Social Club. We have are planning to build a fully carpeted three lane, 33m fully
enclosed Non-Turf Cricket Practise facility. The “total-play' system that we would like
to build has bean designed by total-play Ltd (TP} and is the latest artificial cricket
pitch system to be approved by the England & Wales Cricket Board (ECB}. The

project will cost £35,336, haif of which needs te be raised by Oxford CC with the
remainder to be match-funded by the ECB. The aim is to be completed in the spring

Page 11




CMDCY4

# young people benefiting

300,

Have they applied before Yes

Age range:

No

If yes, when, how much and have they completed

evaluation form

Comments:

7-18

Yes

fundraising is in hand.

Completed by: Ruth Ashwell

This is a good bid for a well received sport, good funding from the ECB and
we understand that some club funds have already been raised and further

Suggested amount
to award
£5000

Page 12




CMDCY4

Chiil Out Fund Application Form

1. Name of Organisation Name of Project

Oxford Cricket Club NTP plus net system

2. Children and young people
Specify the age range of the children/young people that will be supported

7-18

Number of children/young people will benefit

300+

Describe how children/young people have been involved in this application
{please attach any supporiing documentation to demonstrate their involvement)

As a ¢lub we coacl 1600 children per week in Oxlord City primary and secondary
schools through our *Chance to Shine’ project. This provides access for these children
after the school day and beyond school to an activity that brings positive outcomes for
them and the community. We are unablc to cater for larger numbers in a child friendly
and safe way. This facility would allow us to cater for more children, thus enabling
more of them to take part in a team based physical activity which can continue beyond

cerhnnld

3. Access to positive activity in children/young people’s leisure-time
Describe the project

The project is to build a non-turf practice cricket net factlity. Currently Oxford CC do
not have a permanent outdoor net facility at their home ground, Rover Sports and Social
Club. We have are planning to build a fuily carpeted three lane, 33m fully enclosed
Non-Turf Cricket Practise facility. The ‘total-play’ sysiem that we would like to build
has been designed by total-play Ltd (TP) and is the latest artificial cricket pitch system
to be approved by the England & Wales Cricket Board (ECB). The project will cost
£35.3306, half of which needs to be raised by Oxford CC with the remainder to be
match-{unded by the ECB. The aim is to be compieted i the spring of 2011

Describe why this project is important

We have a [arge and active youth section, which last season provided over 120 boys and
girls as members and we aim to grow this to 400 in a safe and supportive environment.
The current training facilities at Oxford CC consist of a single heavy portable cricket
net, which when required is rolled on to the pitch to enable bowling and batting practice.
The use of this facility is limited by the weather and the condition of the pitch and so it
is not always available to usc when needed. For the size of our club and this facifity is
inadequate for the provision of youth cricket we provide.

Page 13



4,

CMDCY4

Describe the desired outcomes and impact for children/young people and local
communities

Oxford CC is the Jargest cricket club in Oxfordshire, and as such we have children and
young people from all over Oxford and the surrounding communities coming to us to
participate in and enjoy cricket. Improving our training provision through the building
o{ a three bay non-turf cricket training facility will improve the quality of the coaching
we provide to young people. By improving our coaching we hope it will encourage the
young people we work with to continue with cricket beyond their childhood and enjoy
the social, development and health benefits sport can bring. With this new net system
we will also be able to increase the number of young people we can provide coaching,
for giving them the best possible to environment to learn how to play cricket, make
friends and keep active. As a club defiver cricket coaching City primary and secondary
schools through the Chance to Shine programme. With this new facility, it will atlow
access to training throughout the season and give us the capacity and facilities to aftow
more young people we contact through the programme to join us and get involved in the
club.

How mtch will the project cost?
Please let us know what the project costs are, breakdown the costs for capital,
identify how much and from where matched funding has been achieved and
enter the amount(s) applied for from the Chill Qut Fund. Please note that no
further Revenue Funding is available.

e Capital

Total Cost of the Project (include funding already in

place)
Breakdown of INSTALLATION OF TOTAL-PLAY 1 £34.836
costs ) SYSTEM :

(Three Lane, 33 m enclosed )

FENCED SITE COMPOUND

Identify amount | England & Wales Cricket Board (ECB)

and source of
matched

funding in place

Total Grant Aid requested from the Chill Ouf Fund

Page 14




CMDCY4

5. Timescale
What is the timescale for this project {these must be within the 2010/2011
financial year)

Start Finish
February 2011 Aprit 2011

Page 15



CMDCY4

Page 16



CMDCY4

CHILL OUT FUND 2010-2011

Reference #:

COF Meeting date:

Name of Organisation

Ark 't Centre

December

Name of Project

Ark T Youth Music Project

Revenue: £ Capital: £4988
Revenue | Capital
Total Cost of the Project (include funding already in 9593
place}
Breakdown of Building work 6350
costs
Sound proof windows 1628
Acoustic tile treatment, furniture etc 200
Computer and software 1265
Equipment (mics, stands, cables) 150
Identify amount | Fundraising (concert, event, 3340
and source of donation)
matched Computer and software 1265
funding in place
4988
Total Grant Aid requested from the Chill Out Fund

Area: Central

Brief description of project

Northern Southern

The refurbishiment will improve the facilities available and almost double the size of the
studio from approx 4 x4.3m {(subdivided into a live room/ rehearsal space and control room)
by removing a partition wall between the current studio and an adjacent store room to create
a larger live room approx (4x 4.8m) suitable for bands, rehearsat sessions and workshops

and converting the existing live roam into a larger control roonveffice (approx 4x3m). New
secure double zlazed windows and sealed doors will improve soundproofing, 1t wili create a
space better suited to working with large groups and which will be usable by other groups

and organisations, in particuiar, Pegasus Theatre, who are pariners in the project providing a
new conputer workstation and soliware, and will use the space for music production/
recording workshops.

Page 17




CMDCY4

# young people benefiting

300+

Have they applied before Yes

Age range:

No

If yes, when, how much and have they completed

evaluation form

Comments:

7-18

the farget group

Completed by: Ruth Ashwell

Ark T is a well used resource in Cowley and these improvements will extend

Suggested amount
to award
£4988

Page 18




CMDCY4

Integrated Youth

Support Service

wavsatnrdihite gevuk

Chill Out Fund Application Form

1. Name of Organisation Name of Project

Ark T Centre (Reg.Charity No. 1079495) Ark T Youth Music Project

2. Children and young people
Specify the age range of the children/young people that will be supported

12-19

Number of children/young people will benefit

1530 annually

Describe how children/young people have been involved in this application
(please attach any supporting documentation to demonstrate their involvement)

Question 3 has been completed with the assistance of one of our team of volunteers. The studio
refurbishment is in response to young people’s commenis about the project and facilities it offers.

3. Access to positive activity in children/young people’s leisure-time
Describe the project

The Ark T Studio offers a staffed out-of-school-heurs facility for young people aged 12-19. Two part-time
staff and a team of young volunteers offer rehearsal and recording sessions, booked directly by young
peaple or by referring agencies, including Oxfordshire Youth Offending Service, Connexions, Social
Services, the Elmore Trust and Key2. Further opporiunities are provided through: the Young Women’s
Music Project worksheps which facilitate skill-sharing and personal empowerment through music; Live
Sessions (held at the Ark T Centre as well as performance opportunities at other local venues/ events)
showcase young people’s work in the wider community, in a safe and supportive environment buiid
confidence and create a positive community for young people of differing backgrounds and levels of
experience; the Voltage volunteer programme, where young people 16-25 gain experience of volunteering
on the music project and working 1towards Arls Awards.

The Ark T Youth Music Project began in 1999 and since then has worked with approx 1500 young people.
The studio was constructed in 2000 in order to provide a dedicated space for bands and individuals to
rehearse and record. However, the current space presents challenges due to lack of adequate storage,
soundproofing and acoustic treatment, which resiricis the times available for workshops and sessions, and
presents problems with managing groups within the space as well as being a challenging acoustic
environment.

The refurbishment witl improve the facilities available and almost double the size of the studio from approx
4 x4.5m (subdivided into a live room/ rehearsal space and contral room) by removing a partition wall
between the current studio and an adjacent store room to create a karger live room approx (4x 4.8m} suitable
for bands, rehearsal sessions and workshops and converting the existing live room into a larger control
roontfoffice (approx 4x3m). New secure double glazed windows and sealed doors will improve
soundproofing, it will create a space better suited to working with large groups and which will be usable by
other groups and organisations, in particular, Pegasus Theatre, who are partners in the project providing a
new compuier workstation and sofiware, and wili use the space for music production/ recording workshops.

Page 19



CMDCY4

Describe why this project is important

It gives young people the opportunity to attend an informal and relaxed yet productive space to
concentrate on something that matters to them, It provides a safe and non-judgmental space for young
people and the opportunity to express, and build confidence within music. Not only does it give young
people the chance to create something to be proud of, they also have the chance to grow in confidence and
speak their mind.

The project makes a priority of working with young people whe would not otherwise have the
opportunity due to family circumstances, lack of educational achievement, issues of mental health and
substance misuse, and many are at risk of (or already) offending. Many come through referring agencies,
while others who access the project independently have been identified as betonging to “at risk™
categories.

Refurbishment is imporiant because:

A larger space will allow larger groups to use the studio, in particular for music workshops to take place
within the studio - currently these take place in the Centre’s hatl which is used for other activities, and
means equipment needs to be kept in storage rather than permanently set up in a dedicated space.

Inadequate soundproofing means the times the studio can be used for rehearsals and recording are limited
because of noise interfering with other activities in the centre (for instance dance classes), and the
Centre’s proximity to residential housing.

Describe the desired outcomes and impact for children/young people and local
communities

Young people accessing the facilities will gain increased focus, engagement in positive activities, will
benefit from a safe space to explore creativity. The project offers participants a sense of community
through meeting others of different backgrounds, life experience and musical interests. Pastoral work in
the context of the project challenges negative aspects of youth culture and signposts young people to
opportunities for further progression through and other performances/ workshops, mentoring and
volunteering.

Specifically to this capital application:

Further scope for partner organisations, in particular Pegasus Theatre, to use the space in the development
of new projects, providing more opportunities for young people’s involvement in the community

A more suitable, uncluttered environment for young people to work in - an easier space to manage and
keep equipment safe and tidy. Ability to run music workshops in a dedicated space.

A better training environment which reflects real-word experience of recording processes for young
people accessing the project, volunteers and {rainees working towards national accredited Arts Awards.

Page 20



CMDCY4

4. How much wili the project cost? ‘
Please let us know what the project costs are, breakdown the costs for capital,
identify how much and from where matched funding has been achieved and
enter the amount(s) applied for from the Chill Out Fund. Please note that no
further Revenue Funding is available.

le Capital
Total Cost of the Project (include funding already in
place)
Breakdown of Building work (as enc. invoice AC Interior
costs Refurbishment)

Building work for sound-proof
windows (as enc. invoice Isis Windows
Lid.)

Acoustic tile treatment, furniture,
desk, curtains

Computer and software (Apple iMac £799 [
software £200 audio interface £98 midi keyboard |35
£168 o

Equipment (mics, stands, cables etc.)

Identify amouni | Fundraising: (Concert £2400, event
and source of £690, donation £250)

matched Computer and Software (Pegasus
funding in piace | Theatre)

Total Grant Aid requested from the Chiil Out Fund

5. Timescale
What is the timescale for this project (these must be within the 2010/2011

financial year)

Start Finish

Jan 2011 refurbishment of studio begins March 2011 refurbishment of studio ends

Page 21




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



CMDCY4

CHILL OUT FUND 2010-2011

Reference #:

Name of Organisation Name of Project

Launton Playing Field Association

Launton Multi Use Games Area

Revenue: £ Capital: £3000
Revenue | Capital
Totat Cost of the Project (include funding already in 76000
place)
Breakdown of Clear site, lay surface, erect fencing
costs and structure, flood lights. Purchase
some equipment for various games 76000
Identify amount | Cherwell District Council 9202.00
and source of 7o 25000.00
matched
funding in place
5000

Total Grant Aid requested from the Chill Out Fund

Area: Central

Northern Southern

Brief description of project

The project is a multi use games area, targeted at group activity for
children aged 8 upwards and general public. Activities to include
netbali/basketball, 5-aside football, tennis, hockey etc

# young people henefiting Age range:
600 8 upwar

CMDCY_NOV0310R03.pdf

ds

Page 23




CMDCY4

- Have they applied before Yes

No

If yes, when, how much and have they completed

evaluation form

Comments;

Compieted by: Anthony Sayles

If the matched funding is in place | would support this bid

Suggested amount
to award
£5000

Page 24




CMDCY4

. integrated Youth

Chill Qut Fund Application Form

1. Name of Organisation Name of Project
LA Tor)  PLAaViIivg AU OTONS fPMAULT ASE
FELd AsSsSOCiATIon) SAMES  ARen

2. Children and young people
Specify the age range of the chitdren/young people that wili be supported

8 ULPLWARDS

Numbsr of childrenf/young people will bensfit
(00

Describe how children/young people have been involved in this application
(please attach any supporting decumentation to demonstrate their involvement)

WE ReceEwTly HNisHED D EVELOPMaNT OF A
CAUDRENS PLAY AReR . W E HAUES Boen ASlED 93\1
CLDER CHUILDRED WY THERS |5 NoTHiWG &t THEM]
WE @4AVE Beers (alesd o PROVIDIE FACGULITIES Eolk
O Rpue Aot TIES. Y THE OLOER YouThe | Al trorl
O (Lonas é %thxuﬁ*rmb ‘_i:;g:i,tﬁ SctHeol. Erc .
LALLRLTOD DoEDS VO vE o EACICiTT () (¢
THs Adce  GRoul. K =

3. Access to positive activity in children/young people’s leisure-time
Describe the project

THE PeoTeet 16 X MUt usé GARMES A
TARSGETED At G’ QCT'&UL“{"‘-'] el
CHLDLEY ALESY B LAUARCES D CendEridl

Cuiic . ACTOITES 0 IWeludd B ETRAL
baset B, ST@E SidE FeoTBAL |, TENMS,

- t.bc/\(.(_;'l/l Eoa W

Describe why this project is important

LT NLE P S aqing SomG VIR DR s g
I THGE VWA S Dd T @okeD Yo TH
SYNDROME bz Tk 1T 1S | MLPoRA T T
CRAANEL THAR ACTWIITIES | AT SOMETHN G

o1t . THeeE ARE ALSe MAVY WG BeHave])
COoucDien TRAET DESERUVE T HAVE “Fun c& Con tries

Page 25



CMDCY4

Describe the desired outcomes and impact for childrenfyoung people and local
communities
To PROLBE Rk STAFE ARD SECULE, MODERA A

JEsoriee QAamds \5(7«){&-"5 -—(i\cmftr'b( ForR THS
VOUNGER G &0 ERATe)  TO ASE B ovu

MO TWE TED TOWRKDS ’bcm:;meq T {
S lAC (W AUSVESS OD  Welfing THG

TRAMS I TIOD  BEWSTEN Youtuw v
DL T WOo D |

4, How much will the project cost?
Please et us know what the project costs are, breakdown the costs for capital,
identify how much and from where matched funding has been achieved and
enter the amount(s) applied for from the Chill Out Fund. Please note that no
further Revenue Funding is available.

;‘I(;t:;)(‘:ost of the Project (nolude funding already In \\\\

Breakdown of

costs CIA2R. DAEHT - LAY (WG &\\\\
SUREACE | ELEET PRt |\ &\\\\\\

& STEAcAULLE | FLOOD ~ iA\\\\\\\
-

LA QUTS. S0M  F@u Pt

—
Col UARLUs LAMED

-
oy st (SEECOS Y e [
matched VAR DO .
funding in place %\\\\\\\\\\%

\s,\:&& I8
Total Grant Aid requested from the Chill Out Fund use | | Siooo

5. Timescale
What is the timescale for this project (these must be within the 2010/2011
financial year)

Start Finish
Taualy 2o APl M 2oU

Page 26



Reference #:

COF041

Name of Organisation

CMDCY4

Meeting date:

November

Name of Project

Guinness Care and

Support

Vale of White Horse Foyer

Reventue:

Capital:

£5000

Area: Central

Brief description of project

Northern

Southern

Revenue | Capital

Total Cost of the Project (include funding already in 10000
place)
Breakdown of New carpet 1,180
costs

6 new computers @ £500 each 3,000

6 operators chairs @ £70 each 420

Wi fit and accessories 400

New server for computer system 5,000
Identify amount | Abingdon Town Council 5,000
and source of
matched

| funding in place
5000

Total Grant Aid requested from the Chill Out Fund

Residents would tike to have working computers with chairs that are safe (o
use and conform to safety requirements. They also would tike a wii fit suite
to enable residents with physical disabilities or mental health problems to
access exercise programmes. It would also enable residents to engage with
each other in a fun and positive way whilst keeping them fit and healthy.

Page 27




CMDCY4

# young people benefiting Age range:

Have they applied before Yes | - No

If yes, when, how much and have they completed
evaluation form

Comments:

16-19

Yes — last year

| would support this bid

Completed by: Anthony Sayles

Suggested amount
to award
£5000

Page 28




CMDCY4

Integrated Youth

. Support Service

" wwwoxfordshire.gentik

Chill Out Fund Application Form

1. Name of Organisation Name of Project

Guinness Care and Support Vale of White Horse Foyer

2. Children and young people
Specify the age range of the children/young people that will be supported

16-19

Number of children/young people will benefit

20

Describe how children/young people have been involved in this application
(please attach any supporting documentation to demonstrate their involvement)

From feedback at residents meeting it is clear that something needs to be done about the
very poor condition of the residents lounge as it’s the only social place of gathering they
have. Please see residents association meetings for 26.5.10 and 24.7.10.

3. Access to positive activity in children/young people’s leisure-time
Describe the project

Residents would like to have working computers with chairs that are safe to use and
conform to safety requirements. They also would like a wii fit suite to enable residents
with physical disabilities or mental health problems to access exercise programmes. It
would also enable residents to engage with each other in a fun and positive way whilst
keeping them fit and healthy.

Describe why this project is important

Some young people visit the gym but others with illnesses or a disability (such as one resident has
diabetes and it not allowed to use the gym due to health and safety reasons) are not able to access
facilities. A wil fit system would enable them to get exercise and have fun together in what is the only
safe communal space residents have together. The lounge is the only “chill out’ area in the foyer and
needs to be ciean and comfortable. Residents enjoy having guests at the foyer and need to use the IT
facility to keep in touch with family and friends and to do job search and basic skills training. The current
IT facilities are very old and don’t work weli and the chairs are broken.

Page 29



CMDCY4

Describe the desired outcomes and impact for children/young people and local

communities

All young people need to access exercise facilities to enable them to stay fit and engage
with other youngsters in the local area. It is hoped this will promote a positive image of
the Foyer and a general sense of wellbeing amongst the many new residents who have
very complex needs. The foyer is at the very heart of Abingdon town center so its young
people need to present a positive image to Abingdon’s other residents

4, How much will the project cost?
Please let us know what the project costs are, breakdown the costs for capital,
identify how much and from where matched funding has been achieved and
enter the amount(s) applied for from the Chill Out Fund. Please note that no
further Revenue Funding is availabie.

place)

Total Cost of the Project (include funding already in

Breakdown of
costs

New carpet

6 new computers @ £500 each

6 operators chairs @ £70 each

Wil fit and accessories

New server for computer system

Identify amount
and source of
matched
funding in place

Abingdon Town Council

Total Grant Aid requested from the Chill Out Fund

5. Timescale

What is the timescale for this project (these must be within the 2010/2011

financial year)

Start
December 2010

Finish
March 2011

Page 30



CHILL

CMDCY4

UND 2010-2011

Reference #: COF042

Name of Organisation

Meeting date:

November

Name of Project

Pixel Nation Trust

Oxford Youth Media

Revenue: £ Capital: £4950
Revenue | Capital

Total Cost of the Project (include funding already in 9950
place)
Breakdown of HP Broadcast server 1 1200
costs ,

Sony professional HD Broadcast 4200

camera x 2

Radio station sound desk and 1900

equipment

Broadcast software for online 1600

transmission

Professional lighting kit 1050
Identify amount | Creative inclusion 1 2500
and source of -
matched UK unsigned 2500
funding in place

4950

Total Grant Aid requested from the Chill Out Fund

Area: Central

Brief description of project

Northern Southern

programs

QOxford youth media project will provide training, broadcast work
experience, enterlainment and information for local youths. During the week
young people will be trained in broadcast production and presenting skills in
preparation of broadcasts that will be made at the weekends. With the TV
broadecasts they will learn to film, edit and broadcast their programs. Radio
broadecasts will feature live Youth Talk events along with and talk show

Page 31




CMDCY4

# young people benefiting Age range:
30 i5-19

Have they applied before Yes No

If yes, when, how much and have they completed
evaluation form

Comments:

This sounds a really exciting bid and one that we should be actively working
alongside through P and P

Completed by: Ruth Ashwell Suggested amount

to award
£4950

Page 32



- CMDCY4

Integrated Youth

art S

v st v o

Chill Qut Fund Application Form

1. Name of Organisation Name of Project

Pixe] Nation Trust Oxford Youth Media

2. Children and young people
Specify the age range of the children/young people that will be supported

15-19

Number of children/young people will benefit

30

Describe how children/young pecple have been involved in this application
(please attach any supporting documentation to demonstrate their involvement}

The project is for a Youth Media Centre for young people in Oxford. They will be
involved in a range of online local broadcasting including internet television and radio
programming. Young people have been involved in this application by drafting out the
types of programming that this media centre will be broadcasting, as well as working
out how they will be selecting the presenters for each of the TV and radio programs that
will be aired. 100 questionnaires were completed by young people to decide this. The
project equipment has been researched by our youth committee for this application.

3. Access to positive activity in children/young people’s leisure-time
Describe the project

The Oxford Youth Media Project will provide training, broadeast work expernence,
entertainment and information for local youths. During the week young people will be
trained in broadcast production and presenting skills in preparation of broadcasts that
will be made on Friday evenings and Saturday and Sunday afternoons. With the TV
broadcasts they will learn to filin, edit and broadcast their programs on our hosting
broadcasting equipment. The radio broadcasts will feature live Youth Talk events along
with and talk show programs. There will also be a special emphasis on playing music
that has been produced by local young people.

Describe why this project is important

The Oxford Youth Media Project will give local youths a chance to air their views and
provide an outlet for their talent. We will develop programs such as a News item show
to broadcast any issues that concern them or where they may need to get correct
information. Qur entertainment shows will focus on Oxford young people who deserve
opportunities to be seen and heard by wider audiences. The training for the project
production team will give youths the skills from which they can go on to further media
training, or to seek employment with larger broadcasters. They can also use the project
to produce programs that may be accepted by other companies which will help them to
develop their own TV and radio careers.

Page 33




4.

5.

CMDCY4

Describe the desired outcomes and impact for children/young people and
local communities

By the end of March 2011, this project would have trained a minimum of 20 young
people in broadcasting. This training will be QCA accredited and they will be able to
move on to further training from this project. The project will give youths a voice in the
media and a chance to give recognition for outstanding local achievement. Issues that
affect local youths will be covered by our project and this will get more young pecple
engaged with issues that affect their local communities. We will encourage young
people from different communities to work together. They will be encouraged to
produce short documentaries so they can teach each other about their different cultures.
The main impact from this will be to increase and encourage community diversity

How much will the project cost?
Please let us know what the project costs are, breakdown the costs for capital,
identify how much and from where matched funding has been achieved and
enter the amount(s) applied for from the Chill Out Fund. Please note that no
further Revenue Funding is available.

Capital

Total Cost of the Project (include funding already in
place)

E;g?:down of | HP broadcast server M £1200

Sony professional HD broadcast \\\% £4200
camera x 2

Sc?g? n?é?wttion sound desk and \\\\\\ £1900

Broadcast software for online \\ £1 600
transmission \

Professional lighting kit \\\\\\\ £1050

Identify amount | Creative Inclusion X £2500

and source of  DKUNSIGNED NN £2500
N

funding in place

£4950

Total Grant Aid requested from the Chill Out Fund

Timescale
What is the timescale for this project (these must be within the 2010/2011
financial year)

Start Finish
December 2010 March 2011

Page 34




CMDCY4

Reference #: COF043 Meeting date: November
Name of Organisation Name of Project
Bioxham Youth Club “The Bench” The Bench
Revenue: £ Capital: £549
Revenue | Capital
Total Cost of the Project (include funding already in 1180
place)
Breakdown of Equipment listed below to improve
costs activities and atmosphere in the club
Sofas x 2 600
Tuck shop and cash tin 100
Art materials 100
P83 games and DVD’s 200
Pop corn machine 150
Lamp/torch 30
Identify amount | Applied for Awards 4 All 590
and source of
matched
funding in place
590
Total Grant Aid requested from the Chiil Out Fund

Area: Central Northern |- Southern

Brief description of project

It is a once a week, 2 hours long youth club where young people from
all backgrounds and abilities come together to socialise in a safe,
relaxed and positive atmosphere. Young people of the village have,
over the years, struggled to find a positive outlet for their free time.
This project fulfils this need and also encourages positive
relationships between communities. Bloxham has a high population of
travelling families.

Page 35



CMDCY4

# young people benefiting Age range:
15-30 11-18

Have they applied before Yes No

If yes, when, how much and have they completed
evaluation form

Commenis:

Although the matched funding is not yet in place a bid has been made to
Awards 4 All. Given the scale of this award | suggest we offer the funding
conditional on success elsewhere,

Completed by: Ruth Ashwell Suggested amount

to award
£549

Page 36



CMDCY4

integrated Youth
_Support Service .

e calerashitegovak -

Chill Out Fund Application Form

1. Name of Organisation Name of Project

FLofuAs YouTH  cLud N AweE Benen

“ B GENCH

5. Children and young people
Specify the age range of the children/young people that wilt be supported

TPaY

Number of children/young people will henefit

15 ~ 3

Describe how children/young people have been involved in this application
(please attach any supporting documentation to demonstrate their involvement)

From WL PRGuaing Pt youny peopie WO myohed w eack YT
hald c)-f‘gz?‘ \*0330,\- H?L b b opered; ia Padr Wb wan 3
Prair 1, Yo Dewd @ dou Chdy o Ve farsh P""“"-%. The Yownsy
people  \awe Jenwbied e ned G T Sm:«\e‘r\r@ o Jo S A
illage ok will ke o owstd Goovn e Beack | and give

P smw-hl\s MQMW\SQ\A\ and CIG\NSMC\’(GQ Yo Ao .

3. Access to positive activity in childreniyoung people’s leisure-time
Describe the project

Vb 15 a once a uueqlc_) Thr o 70‘\«“« Ay whare
yow\j ?QO‘P\Q reen A\ bClC,\C 3{'0\»‘\(!.&5 C‘U\CJ Q\Dl\i\'\nC’_S
Cane \Ocae,\&mer o scaidize W a sa&i/ < \axed

and ?05'\\»'1 ve q\-m5?\r\-ei‘€ :

Describe why this project is important

V.Y Qo?\é OQ‘ WQ_ \J\“Q 2 N awe ,ove e .I-SZC)J‘C)} SW \ed
Yc 313]? a PoS'M ve cu\\"ke_\‘ for “me\/r Trea hnag. Ty ?WJQC\’

o B
bota  udGlls WAy ezech wnd also eacourudies posikive
re o s s peyweenr caversk communtiaes

%\ax\r\m ey o \'u\(.)\‘\ Qopu\u\fiuﬂ GQ‘ We\mcj wa\aeb

Page 37




5.

CMDCY4

Describe the desired outcomes and impact for children/young people and local
communities

,/}O hu_,r\ru\"& MOUA PQ@PKQ_ T AN} ?osi\due. \.Ju..ﬁ\

u/(:! mc_oumge cjoo 5cc_iq\ 5‘5'—1“5 '

"R cle.Ue_lOP r‘l?e,tl" Cor the local communn and 2ach oﬂ—@f/
bﬁci(jiw\(ﬂ 4opS berweea dhiverse cullwees

Ao uc_\iuc-l) @m\wok Pea. ‘55\/\»\3 ?QGQ\QS ?\,\\-uf& mUO\UQ{M’\\'

v Y Wniuﬂ wad mcqn\‘m'w\j ot U'/\\«c:—‘.\f‘ C\u\\t)“

How much will the project cost?
Please let us know what the project costs are, breakdown the costs for capitat,
identify how much and from where matched funding has been achieved and
enter the amount(s) applied for from the Chilt Out Fund. Please note that no
further Revenue Funding is available.

Total Cost of the Project (include funding already in
place)

Breakdown of 609'06 Y 2

costs
ECLWPML ek Ar\r‘ {J\q\-e.f‘i C’\\S

Wil amproe T e o Cagn ¥
ackhvikies and Tudk Shop  +Cas : n
L\Wﬁ?\m w e P53 Fames + OVD 5
o Pop Corn Mmq\x%&e

identify amount || . 0 / fom\r\
and source of 7

matched

funding in place ’APDLLeci 9L yb[urlfalf) Q.AL\

Total Grant Aid requested from the Chill Out Fund

Timescale
What is the timescale for this project {these must be within the 2010/2011
financial year)

Start Finish

n,u/q /ww nc\/:?/?,cm

Page 38

590



CMDCY4

CHILL OUT FUND 2010-2011

Reference #: COF044 Meeting date: Nov
Name of Organisation Name of Project
Abingdon & Witney College Skill Centre
Revenue: £ Capital: £596.50
Revenue | Capital
Total Cost of the Project (include funding already in 1193
place)
Breakdown of Table tennis table incl bats and balls 294
costs
40" screen tv 499
Table football 400
Identify amount | 50% of funding available from 596.50
and source of student union funds
matched
funding in place
596.50
Totat Grant Aid requested from the Chill Qut Fund

Area: Central

Norihern Southern

Brief description of project

The young people have access to the centre before and after their timetabled
hours and at lunch breaks. We are keen that they spend this time engaged in
positive and socially engaging activities.

Page 39




CMDCY4

# young people benefiting Age range:
40+ 14-19

Have they applied before Yes No

If yes, when, how much and have they completed
evaluation form

Comments:

This is a good bid and particularly good to be able to build links with the
coilege.

Suggested amount
to award
£596.50

Completed by: Ruth Ashwell

Page 40



CMDCY4

e, Integrated Youth

upport Service

vy Cemfadbstiine o ok

Chill Out Fund Application Form

1. Name of Organisation Name of Project

A\o‘w\ﬂaon Q Whihn O)’J €01\€SQ- g\{_i]\ Ceh}-\/g_, .

2. Children and young people
Specify the age range of the children/young people that will be supported

4 — &

Number of children/young people will benefit

4O+

Describe how children/young people have been involved in this application
(please attach any supporting documentation to demonstrate their involvement)

The Mowng peowie heve vegquenised el L/'v\a_»j
voowd Alvie 2ouvne 1adoov o dAviR el e Llhe mean
cewive . Thew Sugelons howe inlovimed +Hous
Vi d.

3. Access to positive activity in children/young people’s leisure-time
Describe the project

Tha Noung people WoarNe occesS © Had Cavdove
elove cund ofrenr Chew Runetolled howws

ound ot lunth bveald . We owe Kaoaown +Haods L"vum/
spend HUAS Rw e Q,V\Sajecl i positve and

Socx,a\\\j Qmamﬂir:_fj NS GRS

Describe why this project is important

The W -16+v old colhovks ave vown \oeol < drools
LW oV ocmssinﬁ o pnove Suitmble vocakvownal covvikol v |

The 6+ v A\d cowovie ave on e Vmonve \aual \

?GW%- . (n’\-ﬁ’-‘j onve conei davalale personal and Socal
1Se8vaS L swvieludl fiag .lfwavicui €OV LR ONG Pive i €

iv\ck.cmemcle,u\\:bj OV AN u&.uj L ao b, fcxw\:j Loppove -

These  ciu danmht mom@agé’quuu&ng.a Vet -Q.i\,ao_ij be NEeT.




CMDCY4

Describe the desired outcomes and impact for children/young people and local
commuunities

v e

@g_/_)',.reck O UL OIS a2 ol Clae \{Ouﬂj p-e ep

Yavelwed wAn Ao adile ocund tnregrake LAta 2 oA
ofher tivouds Jon o dR AR 08, W olio Weppe Haolr

Coceess vy kLug Q—Q\B—PU\:\Q&&; t\f\a-j O @ oy @2

JU-VL% Yo %kck_,j Vin Fe Coankve , vontnes e wav\ol_u/i,vxj
Ovound e Puon couvndare /v-H/\J?. Lewg i Vv 20y .

i
\U’V\Y)de: — ovaral ‘:ucce‘;ﬁ'ﬁu\ o wee plus pvo&-\re.gsi\'}cw Yo eithar

4, How much will the project cost? cuaplesjmant or anorter cowwse .
Please let us know what the project costs are, breakdown the costs for capital,gm% aq out

identify how much and from where matched funding has been achieved and 22 wrSubia )
enter the amount(s) applied for from the Chill Out Fund. Pilease note that no /

further Revenue Funding is available.

\ow t@uel At v Now

Vorall -
‘Revenue | Capital

Total Cost of the Project (include funding aiready in
place)
Breakdown of - .
costs Loble Tornis table

(Lockv ding ok & \nals) oy

L\‘O“ Sevopn TV LL%C'\AI

Toavle FTootrloalnl { woo
Ldnedn;l:’{l?égo;nt S50/ og_ Q\)r\d,.i.i\ﬂ o o Ya .9.5 2 650
matched 'grom Sru Aoyt Wiow, %na <
funding in place ‘
Total Grant Aid requested from the Chill Out Fund

5. Timescale
What is the timescale for this project (these must be within the 2010/2011

financial year)

Start

Finish
Qep DAOVO . STonm 2o\

Page 42



	Agenda
	4 Chill Out Fund 2010/11 - December 2010
	CMDCY_DEC0710R03
	CMDCY_DEC0710R04


